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th
 December 2011 

 
Mr Peter McManus 
Metropolitan & Regional Projects North 
NSW Planning & Infrastructure 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
Attention: Peter McManus 
 
 
 
Dear Peter, 
 
Re: S.75W – Modification Request Sydney Adventist Hospital, Clinical Services Building (MP10_0070 
MOD 2) 
 
I refer to your recent request for clarification with respect to the height of the Clinical Services Building as 
per our recent S75W (MOD 2) application and provide the following advice. 
 
As advised at the time of lodgement of our application the proposed CSB building is now up to 3.5 metres 
higher (in parts) than originally approved. The increase in height has been necessitated by the need to 
accommodate additional plant and storage space within the building. Plant was originally located on a small 
part of Level 1, Level 6 and part of Level 11 but is now also proposed to occupy the entirety of Level 1, half 
of Level 6 and all of Level 12. 
 
We were initially of the view that the new building height was consistent with the terms of the concept 
approval which stipulates “maximum heights of 20.5m, 26.5m and 39.5m (6, 8 and 12 storeys) in close 
proximity to the existing hospital tower and / or to take advantage of sloping topography towards the centre 
of the site”.  
 
We have since been informed and now accept the Department‟s advice that building height is set by 
Clause 18(1) of Part 25 of Schedule 3 of the Major Development SEPP 2005 which stipulates that the 
height of any building is not to exceed the maximum height shown on the Height of Building Map, being 
39.5m. We also accept the Department‟s advice that the following definition of building height is called up 
by the SEPP, notwithstanding any elucidation of how height is to be measured that may be inferred in the 
original Director General‟s Environmental Assessment Report (March 2010): 
 

building height (or height of building) means the vertical distance between ground level (existing) and the 
highest point of the building, including plant and lift overruns, but excluding communication devices, 
antennae, satellite dishes, masts, flagpoles, chimneys, flues and the like. 

 
We note that Part 25 of Schedule 3 to SEPP (Major Development) 2005 incorporates the following 
provisions: 

 
20   Exceptions to development standards—transitional Part 3A projects 
 
(1)  A development standard imposed by this or any other environmental planning instrument on 
development that is part of a transitional Part 3A project, and is on land within the Wahroonga Estate site, 
does not apply to that development if the Director-General is satisfied, and issues a certificate to the effect, 
that: 

(a)  compliance with the development standard is unreasonable or unnecessary in the 
circumstances of the case, and 
(b)  there are sufficient environmental planning grounds to justify exempting the development from 
that development standard. 
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(2)  In deciding whether to issue a certificate, the Director-General must consider: 

(a)  whether contravention of the development standard raises any matter of significance for State 
or regional environmental planning, and 
(b)  the public benefit of maintaining the development standard, and 
(c)  any other matters required to be taken into consideration by the Director-General. 

 
On this basis, we now wish, as part of our S75W modification application, to seek the Department‟s 
concurrence to a minor departure from the building height development standard that relates to the CSB 
building. Our explanation as to how and why our proposal is a minor variation only and therefore can be 
considered as a consent modification follows. 
 
The proposed new Clinical Services Building incorporates the following changes: 

 The building shape has changed to a more efficient “L” shaped building to support hospital staffing 
and patient care.  

 The new CSB building is slightly larger in terms of gross floor area than the previously approved 
building.  

 The new building is a maximum of 3.5 metres taller than it previously was, but in parts only. 
 
Although the „footprint‟ of the building has increased to accommodate its new “L” shape, the overall addition 
of floor space has been limited due to the inclusion of necessary plant facilities on Level 1, half of level 6 
and level 12. Plant was originally located on levels 6 and 11. The total area taken up by plant space has 
increased, and is now spread over three levels - levels 1, 6 and 12. The building is slightly larger in gross 
floor area than the original building, having increased from 18,818m

2
 to 19,775m

2 
(an increase of only 

957m
2
 over 12 storeys). Despite its increase in size and height the overall floor area of the proposed 

hospital works (i.e. the CSB and all other buildings) remains within the gfa limitations as set by the concept 
approval.  
 
Further clarification with respect to this aspect is included in our original lodgement correspondence. 
 
Specifically with respect to building height we note that: 
 

 The proposed new height of the CSB building exceeds the 39.5m limit (as strictly applied 
according to the contour of the site) in a minor manner, encroaching to a small degree in the 
south-west corner of the building only.  
 

 Other approved buildings in the hospital precinct are not as high as the CSB building, i.e. a 
variation of building height is sort for the CSB building only, such that the overall visual impact of 
the proposed hospital precinct works remains generally as proposed under the referenced 
assessment reports. 
 

 The CSB building is „internal‟ to the hospital site. It is not visually intrusive in its immediate 
neighbourhood and is viewed predominantly from afar. As such, the discrepancy is mostly 
unnoticeable from outside the site. Notably, the expanded CSB building cannot be seen from 
across the treed valley to the west of the site, as indicated in the following view analyses which 
provide an outline of the CSB as originally approved and as now proposed.  
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Overall Site Image of Current Works within the Hospital Precinct 
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 The original assessment documents referenced in the concept approval initially depicted and 

justified a 42m high CSB building. This was the building height that was exhibited as part of the 
original assessment process. The building height was subsequently lowered at the determination 
stage to align with that of the existing Clifford Tower hospital building that is adjacent to the CSB 
building. The Clifford Tower building achieves a height of RL 208.48 but has been designed “to 
take advantage” of the sloping site; i.e. its actual height varies from 36.48m at the point of highest 
ground level to 40.38m at the lowest part of the site on which it is situated. The building has a flat 
roof design, the same as was initially proposed and is still proposed for the CSB building.  
 

 The CSB building is also shielded from view from adjoining roads by the Shannon Building which 
is scheduled to be delivered as part of Stage 3 of the current construction program. The Shannon 
Building achieves a maximum height RL 207.6.  
 

 The CSB building as now proposed is RL 207 at its highest point. 
 

 By virtue of the site‟s slope, the CSB building only exceeds the 39.5m height limit for a small 
portion of the building only (see attachments to this letter). The area of excess is located within the 
site and is positioned such that it does not protrude at the building‟s edge, i.e. it is located within 
the circumference of the building‟s roof.   
 

 The new CSB building remains a 12 storey structure, as referenced in the DG‟s assessment report 
and the basis of the 39.5m limit.  
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Overall, the new design of the CSB building is consistent with the terms and basis of its original approval. 
The building is to be used for its stated purpose but has been reconfigured to provide a better level of 
operational efficiency for the hospital. The changes proposed are consistent with what would normally be 
expected as a project moves from an initial concept to an actual construction phase. No additional impact 
of material significance is caused by the amended design.  
 
We therefore request the Department to exhibit the proposed plans and to refer the matter to the Planning 
Assessment Commission for its determination. 
 
Previously submitted drawings remain relevant to the S75W (MOD 2) proposal. We have made 
arrangements for hard copies of these plans to be delivered to your offices to assist with the exhibition and 
notification of the modification. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office should further clarification be required. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Wayne Gersbach 
Director NSW 
MacroPlan Australia Pty Ltd 
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ATTACHMENTS – EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS SHOWING PORTIONS OF BUILDING ABOVE 39.5m 
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ATTACHMENTS – NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS SHOWING PORTIONS ABOVE 39.5m 
 

 


